
WOODWABD & TACtG-AET, desirable residence property for sale.

68 OAKLAND DIRECTORY.

Oakland Gas Light Company. — Incorporated 1866. Office, north
side Second Street, between Broadway and Washington.

Officers.— H. H. Haight, President; J. West Martin, Vice-President;
Joseph G. Eastland, Secretary; Van Leer Eastland, Superintendent.
Oakland Paving Company.—Incorporated March 26, 1870. Capital

stock, $30,000. Office, southeast cor of Broadway and Ninth Streets.

Officers.—C. T. H. Palmer, President and Treasurer; C. T. Blake,
Secretary ; M. H. Eastman, Superintendent.
Oakland Railroad Company.—IncorporatedDecember, 1864. Capital

stock, $250,000. Office, 921 Broadway Street.

Officers—J. S. Emery, President; AbnerDoble, Vice-President; I. W,
Knox, Treasurer; H. H. Towns, Secretary.

Pacific Jute Manufacturing Company.—Incorporated August 16,

1873. Capital stock, $1,000,000. Office, 115 Battery Street.

Officers.—Leopold Calm, President; Philip Susmann, Secretary.
Pacific Seventh Day Adventist Publishing Association.—Incor-

porated April 5, 1875. Capital stock, $28,000. Office, 1059 Castro
Street.

Officers.—Elder J. N. Loughborough, President; J. E. White, Secre-
tary; George Manuel, Treasurer.
Real Estate Union.—Incorporated November 12, 1874. Capital

stock (authorized), $400,000. Office, 921 Broadway Street.

Officers.—Horace D. Ranlett, President; C. H. Gorrill, Vice-President;
William H. Jordan, Manager and Secretary; Union National Gold Bank,
Treasurer.

Union National Gold Bank.—Incorf)orated May 26, 1865. Capital

stock, $100,000. Office, southeast corner of Broadway and Ninth Streets.

Officers.—A. C. Henry, President; H. A. Palmer, Cashier.

Union Savings Bank.—Incorporated May 26, 1869. Capital stock,

$1,500,000. Office, southeast corner of Broadway and Ninth Streets.

Officers.—J. West Martin, President; H. A. Palmer, Vice-President
and Cashier.

West Oakland Mutual Loan Association.-^—Incorporated July 21,

1875. Capital stock, $600,000. Office, Willow Street, near Seventh.

Officers.—N. Giamboni, President; William Wagner, Treasurer; A.
Sbarboro, Secretary.

BUSINESS NOTICES.
One of the most extensive depots in Oakland for the supply of wood

and coal is that of J. Homer Fritch, 413 Eleventh Street. His stock of

foreign and domestic coals is large and amply sufficient to meet the

demands of this city and vicinity. Mr. Fritch is the agent of the popu-
lar Eastport Coos Bay coal, which heads the list of Coast coals for family

use. There are over six hundred tons of coal per month sold by the dif-

ferent dealers in this city.

Messrs. 0. K. Freeman & Co., who are located on the northwest corner

of Eighth and Franklin streets, are also engaged in the wood and coal

trade. Their stock of foreign and domestfc coals is large, and they are

the sole agents for Alameda County for the celebrated Wellington coal.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND OFFICES.

Assessor Brooklyn Township, 624 East Twelfth.

Assessor Oakland Township, County Court House.
Board of Education meets at Council Chamber, City Hall.

Board of Education, Secretary of, City Hall.

SubscrilDe for the OAKLAND THIBUITE.


